

Juan Francisco Perez

"I've been passionate about computers since I was a kid. I have always been a very curious and self-taught person. I have participated in several projects since my time as a student and after finishing my degree. I have experience as SysAdmin, DevOps and as Coordinator of Technical and Administrative Teams."

Advanced Skill

GNU/Linux, Sistem Administrator, DNS, Email, Public Cloud(AWS), MySQL and deep knowledge in computer science.

Experiences

Valerza S. A., Jujuy: *Technology Manager.*

Sep of 2018 - Present

Project Leader. Product Architec. management of various projects for the different business units.

Clínica Fátima, Palpalá Jujuy: *Computer Services Manager*

April del 2014 - August 2018

Responsible for all the internal and external systems used in private health care. Help Desk. In charge of 17 administrative people.

Secretaría de Comunicaciones, Jujuy: *SSr SysAdmin.*

January del 2010 - April 2014

Virtual Server Administrator to provide online services for the different ministries in the province of Jujuy. Jujuy's Mail Server. DNS of all the ministries. Creation of environment for GIS.

Proyectos

NicromIT: *Cloud Solutions – DevOps Culture.*

CEO. In charge of customer contact. Project manager. Sysadmin Linux. Quotes Manager. DevOps Team Support

Educación

Universidad Catolica de Santiago del Estero: IT Engineering

March of 2003 - November del 2011

Complete

El suncho 160 B° Los Perales
4600 San Salvador de Jujuy.

+(54) 3884802323

vojota@gmail.com

Strengths

Self-taught

Restless

Good teamwork

Good communication

Easy communication with non-technical equipment.

Additional Activities

Proyecto Pachado Secure Wifi connection with certificates 2011

Funder: Grupo de usuarios de software libre de jujuy.

Tutor: Introduction to free software. Duration 1 year.

Exhibitor and Speaker: In different free software events in the province and throughout the country.

Languages

Spanish (native).

English (intermediate).

Technical Skills	
Sysadmin GNU Linux	★★★★★
Scripting pyhton, bash, php	★★★
Docker	★★★
Kubernetes	★
Terraform (IaaS)	★★★
AWS	★★★
Google Cloud	★
Mail Server	★★★★★
KVM (Kernel Virtual Machine)	★★★★★
Virtualization	★★★
Management Tools and Project (trello, jira, zenkit, etc)	★★★★★
DNS	★★★★★
Firewall	★★★★★
Microsoft environment	★★
Other Skills	
Handling of technical and non-technical equipment	
Vendor Management	
Payment and collection management	